From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

Dietz, Sidney
4/4/2012 5:11:51 PM

'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Cool. It's too bad, though, because | wanted to congratulate you and find out how it all went

downl

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 04:53 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: tomorrow

Thank you! ©

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 4:52 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: tomorrow

Marzia ~-

Sure, no prob! Let me know when works after the dust settle.

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0303760
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From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 4:39 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: tomorrow

Hi Sid,

My day is looking totally crazy tomorrow. I'm moving offices and changing computers and have way too
many meetings. May | please get a raincheck for tomorrow?

Marzia Zatar * CRPUC * zafltbopuc.ca.gov * 415-708-1897

SB GT&S 0303761
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